Shaun McGee

M

Subject: FW: ABP Case Number: ABP-314724-22 / Railway {Metrolink — Estuary to
Charlemont Via Dublin airport) Order [2022] Metrolink, Estuary through Swords,
Dublin airport, Ballymun, Glasnevin, City Centre to Charlemont,... [ALGDMS-
MAIN.225982.01430386.FID826971]

From: Muiriosa Cassells

Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2024 4:28 PM

To: Claire Cunneen <Claire.Cunneen @tii.ie>

Subject: RE: ABP Case Number: ABP-314724-22 / Railway (Metrolink — Estuary to Charlemont Via Dublin airport)
Order [2022] Metrolink, Estuary through Swords, Dublin airport, Ballymun, Glasnevin, City Centre to Charlemont,...
[ALGDMS—MAIN.225982.01430386.FED826971]

Hi Claire

The Board will have the public file available but you can send that in for reference

Regards

Muiriosa Cassells

From: Claire Cunneen <Claire.Cunneen®@tii.ie>

Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2024 4:01 PM

To: Muiriosa Cassells <M.Cassells@pleanala.ie>

Cc: Aidan Foley <Aidan.Foley@tii.ie>

Subject: ABP Case Number: ABP-314724-22 / Railway (Metrolink ~ Estuary to Charlemont Via Dublin airport) Order
[2022] Metrolink, Estuary through Swords, Dublin airport, Ballymun, Glasnevin, City Centre to Charlemont,...
[ALGDMS-MAIN.225982.01430386.FID826971]

Caution: This is an External Email and may have malicious content. Please take care when
clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

Hi Muiriosa,

That's correct. It reflects the documentation submitting during the Oral Hearing, along with the updated
Book of Reference which we submitted in mid-June 2024,

It's not that the documentation is different to what the Board already has — it's not. It's that our index and
pagination for the hard copies will make it considerably easier for the public to navigate this, if they choose
to inspect this in hard copy at the Board's office (and that this reflects what is also at the other locations for
consistency of approach). It's really to pre-empt any potential issues/concerns being raised by members of
the public.

Kind regards,



Claire

Senior Solicitor
Transport Infrastructure Ireland
Address: Parkgate Business Centre, Parkgate Place, Parkgate Street, Dublin 8, D08 DK10
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From: Muiriosa Cassells <M.Cassells@pleanala.je>

Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2024 3:04 PM

To: Claire Cunneen <Claire.Cunneen@tii.ie>

Subject: RE: ABP Case Number: ABP-314724-22 / Railway (Metrolink — Estuary to Charlemont Via Dublin airport)
Crder [2022] Metrolink, Estuary through Swords, Dublin airport, Ballymun, Glasnevin, City Centre to Charlemont,
County Dublin

g You don't often get email from m.cassells@pieanala.ie. Learn why this is important

Hi Claire

Can | just confirm that the documentation you wish to submit is a duplication of information submitted at the
Oral hearing only?

Regards

Muiriosa Cassells

From: LAPS <laps@pieanala.ie>

Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2024 10:38 AM

To: Muiriosa Cassells <M.Cassells@pleanala.ie>

Subject: FW: ABP Case Number: ABP-314724-22 / Railway (Metrolink — Estuary ta Charlemont Via Dublin airport)
Order [2022] Metrolink, Estuary through Swords, Dublin airport, Ballymun, Glasnevin, City Centre to Charlemont,
County Dublin

From: Claire Cunneen <Claire.Cunneen@tii.ie>

Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2024 6:11 PM

To: Eimear Reilly <e.reilly@pleanala.ie>

Cc: Aidan Foley <Aidan.Foley@tii.ie>; Callum O'Reilly <callum.creilly@pleanala.ie>; Shaun McGee
<5.McGee@pleanala.ie>; Niamh Thornton <n.thornton@pleanala.ie>; LAPS <laps@pleanala.ie>

Subject: RE: ABP Case Number: ABP-314724-22 / Railway {Metrolink — Estuary to Charlemont Via Dublin airpert)




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

Dear Eimear,

Thank you for taking my call earlier. We note that you already have a hard copy of the Oral Hearing Documents
(which were submitted over the course of the Oral Hearing), together with a copy of the updated Book of
Reference which we submitted to you in mid-June 2024. You have advised that you do not wish to receive our
newly printed copy, which is due to be delivered on Fri 16 August at circa 10am.

We have printed out hard copies for display in a number of other locations, and these are paginated and
indexed for ease of the public’s review. Our updated website also mirrors the structure of how this hard copy
documentation is presented. In our view, a consistency of approach for how the hard copy material is
presented at each of the five locations is important, and will guard against any charge by a member of the
public about uncertainty or variations in presentation. Most importantly, a uniformity of approach will ensure
ease of review for the public, particularly as this relates to the index, pagination, presentation and navigation
of this documentation. This is particularly the case, as our index provides further guidance to the public on
whatis in “screen-readable” format, what documents were superseded by others during the Oral Hearing and
it also cross references other relevant items. In our view, the newly printed copies, with index and pagination,
will make the review process easier for the public to manage at your offices.

We would therefore ask that the Board accommodate this request, and facilitate the delivery of this
documentation to you on Friday.

We look forward to hearing from you.
Kind regards,

Claire Cunneen

From: Claire Cunneen

Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2024 1:32 PM

To: e.reilly@pleanala.ie

Cc: Aidan Foley <Aidan.Foley@tii.ie>; callum.oreiliy@pleanala.ie; S.McGee@pleanala.ie; Niamh Thornton
<n.thornton@pleanala.ie>

Subject: RE: ABP Case Number: ABP-314724-22 / Railway (Metrolink — Estuary to Charlemont Via Dublin airport)
Order [2022] Metrolink, Estuary through Swords, Dublin airport, Ballymun, Glasnevin, City Centre to Charlemont,
County Dublin

Dear Ms Reiily,
Please see attached letter signed by Mr Aidan Foley for and on behalf of TII.
Yours sincerely,
Claire Cunneen
Senior Solicitor

Transport infrastructure Ireland
Address: Parkgate Business Centre, Parkgate Place, Parkgate Street, Dublin 8, DO8 DK10
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From: Claire Cunneen

Sent: Monday, July 22, 2024 4:53 PM

To: e.reilly@pleanala.ie

Subject: ABP Case Number: ABP-314724-22 / Railway (Metrolink — Estuary to Charlemont Via Dublin airport) Order
[2022] Metrolink, Estuary through Swords, Dublin airport, Ballymun, Glasnevin, City Centre to Charlemont, County
Dublin

Dear Ms Reilly,

Please see attached letter signed by Mr Aidan Foley for and on behalf of Tl in response to your recent letter of
1 July.

Yours sincerely,

Claire Cunneen

Senior Solicitor

Transport Infrastructure Ireland

Address: Parkgate Business Centre, Parkgate Place, Parkgate Street, Dublin 8, D08 DK10

T

BV-W! L]
o SR
[ BT

In accordance with Tll's Right to Disconnect policy, if you are receiving this email outside of normal
working hours, | do not expect a response or action outside of your own working hours unless itis
clearly noted as requiring urgent attention.

De réir pholasai BIE An Ceart gan a bheith Ceangailte, ma ta an riomhphost seo 4 fhail agat lasmuigh
de na gnathuaireanta oibre, nilim ag suil le freagra na le gniomh uait lasmuigh de do ghnathuaireanta
oibre féin mura bhfuil sé raite go soiléir go bhfuil ga gniomhu go prainneach.

Tli processes personal data provided to it in accordance with its Data Protection Notice available at

Préisealann BIE sonrai pearsanta a sholathraitear dd i gcomhréir lena Fhogra ar Chosaint Sonrai ata
ar féil ag https://www tii.ie/about/about-tii/Data-Protection/7set-lang=ga

TII E-mail system: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for
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